Noé Quesada Vázquez M.D., M. Sc., Ph. D. Candidate

Clinical Assistant Professor of Medicine, Cleveland Clinic Lerner College of Medicine

General Medical Council of United Kingdom specialist gastroenterologist full registration



Co-leader OLEUM consortium



Al Reem Island, Sun Tower PO Box 23230, Abu Dhabi (+971) 559207485 email:noeqv@hotmail.com

Date of Birth: 05/09/1985

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Gastroenterologist with special interest in pancreatology fully registered at the General Medical Coundil (GMC) of UK. Bringing a positive attitude with 10 years of experience in general gastroenterology, hepatology, endoscopy and trying to enhance the field of pancreatology in the region.

POST- GRADUATE TRAINING

2012-2016 General Universitary Hospital of Alicante, Spain

Fellowship in Gastroenterology and Endoscopy

2010-2011 Virgen de la Victoria General Hospital of Malaga, Spain

General Practitioner Internship

EDUCATION

1999-2003	Undergraduate
1999-2003	Uniucigiauuale

Degree: Bachelor of Science, *cum laude*. Padre Suarez High School, Granada, Spain

2003-2009 **Doctoral**

Degree: M.D.

Granada University School of Medicine, Spain

Post-Doctoral

2017- currently	Clinical Assistant Professor of Medicine, Cleveland Clinic Lerner College of Medicine
2012-2016	Gastroenterology and Endoscopy Fellowship at The General Universitary Hospital of Alicante, Spain
2012-2013	Master of Science: <i>Clinical Medicine Research</i> . Miguel Hernández University, Alicante, Spain
2010-2011	General Practitioner Internship at the Virgen de la Victoria General Hospital of Malaga, Spain

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Aug 2017 - Currently Cleveland Clinic Abu Dhabi

Digestive Disease Institute

Aug 2019 Inselspital Bern, Switzerland

Training in liver Shear Wave Elastography and Transient Elastography

May 2016 - Aug 2017 Santa Isabel Clinic, Seville, Spain

- Endoscopy Unit: performing around 350 procedures a month (basic EGD and colonoscopy both diagnostic and therapeutic)
- Outpatients gastroenterology clinic

2012- May 2016 Gastroenterology and Endoscopy Fellowship at The General Universitary Hospital of Alicante, Spain

- Assessment and evaluation of inpatient gastrointestinal and liver diseases.
 - Weekly duties assessing inpatient gastrointestinal and liver diseases, emergency room patients with gastrointestinal and liver disorders and performing urgent endoscopic procedures (gastrointestinal bleeding, esophageal foreign bodies, percutaneous endoscopic gastrostomy, etc)

Independently performing both diagnostic and therapeutic endoscopic (EGD and colonoscopy) procedures (polypectomy, esophageal variceal banding, esophageal dilatations, esophageal foreign bodies removal, percutaneous endoscopic gastrostomy, argon plasma coagulation, hemospray, etc)

Nov-Dec 2015

Double-Balloon enteroscopy rotation at Morales Meseguer Hospital, Murcia, Spain

 Developing double-balloon enteroscopy both diagnostic and therapeutic procedures at the National Reference Center Morales Meseguer Hospital with the group of Dr. Perez-Cuadrado.

Feb-Apr 2014

Clinical and research rotation at The Johns Hopkins Hospital, Baltimore, US

• Collaboration in publishing several studies with Dr. Vikesh K. Singh and his group. I assisted as observer to the advanced endoscopic procedures done by Dr. Singh and Dr. Okolo and to the pancreas diseases clinics. I learned how the Total Pancreatectomy with Islet Auto-Transplantation (TP/IAT) program works by the hand of Dr. Singh who is the Director of this program.

2010-2011

General Practitioner Internship at the Virgen de la Victoria General Hospital of Malaga, Spain

• Internship program rotating through different specialties (gastroenterology, endocrine and metabolism, nephrology, cardiology, neumology, internal medicine) including weekly duties at emergency room.

2009-2010

Occupational physician at The Spanish Department of Treasury, Granada, Spain.

PUBLICATIONS, PRESENTATIONS AND OTHER ACTIVITIES

Co-leader of the OLEUM consortium

International Multicenter Consortium for the study of **O**utcomes and natura**L** history in pati**E**nts with ac**U**te pancreatitis induced by hypertriglyceride**M**ia

Publications

Moran RA, García-Rayado G, de la Iglesia-García D, Martínez-Moneo E, Fort-Martorell E, Lauret-Braña E, Concepción-Martín M, Ausania F, Prieto-Martínez C, González-de-Cabo M, Quesada-Vázquez N, Marcaide-Ruiz-de-Apodaca MA, Pajares-Díaz JA, Díaz FC, de-Benito JL, Hinojosa-Guadix J, Marqués-García P, Boadas J, Bajador-Andreu E, Moreno O, Argüelles-Arias F, Martín-Benítez G, Tafur-Sánchez C, Leal-Téllez J, Romero-Mosquera B, Hernaez R, Papachristou GI, Singh VK, de-Madaria E. Influence of age, body mass index and comorbidity on major outcomes in acute pancreatitis, a prospective nation-wide multicentre study. United European Gastroenterol J. 2018 Dec;6(10):1508-1518.

Quesada-Vázquez N. **Scientific report: a case of acute pancreatitis due to liraglutide.** Rev Esp Enferm Dig. 2018 Dec 18;111.

De-Madaria E, Herrera-Marante I, González-Camacho V, Bonjoch L, Quesada-Vázquez N, Almenta-Saavedra I, Miralles-Maciá C, Acevedo-Piedra NG, Roger-Ibáñez M, Sánchez-Marin C, Osuna-Ligero R, Gracia Á, Llorens P, Zapater P, Singh VK, Moreu-Martín R, Closa D. Fluid resuscitation with lactated Ringer's solution vs normal saline in acute pancreatitis: A triple-blind, randomized, controlled trial. United European Gastroenterol J. 2018 Feb;6(1):63-72.

Singh VK, Gardner TB, Papachristou GI, Rey-Riveiro M, Faghih M, Koutroumpakis E, Afghani E, Acevedo-Piedra NG, Seth N, Sinha A, Quesada-Vázquez N, Moya-Hoyo N, Sánchez-Marin C, Martínez J, Lluís F, Whitcomb DC, Zapater P, de-Madaria E. **An international multicenter study of early intravenous fluid administration and outcome in acute pancreatitis.** United European Gastroenterol J. 2017 Jun;5(4):491-498.

Algaba-Chueca F, de-Madaria E, Lozano-Ruiz B, Martínez-Cardona C, Quesada-Vázquez N, Bachiller V, Tarín F, Such J, Francés R, Zapater P, González-Navajas JM. The expression and activation of the AlM2 inflammasome correlates with inflammation and disease severity in patients with acute pancreatitis. 2017 May - Jun;17(3):364-371.

Pérez-Cuadrado-Robles E, Quesada-Vázquez N, Martínez-Andrés B, Sánchez-Melgarejo JF, Rubio-Mateos JM, López-Higueras A, Pérez-Cuadrado-Martínez E. **Nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory drugs-induced small bowel enteropathy and obscure gastrointestinal bleeding**. Gastroenterol Hepatol. 2016 Dec 17. pii: S0210-5705(16)30166-2.

Perez-Cuadrado-Robles E, Torrella-Cortes E, Bebia-Conesa P, Quesada-Vazquez N, Rodrigo-Agudo JL, Chacon-Martinez S, et al. **Intermediate-risk patients with 3-4 small adenomas should be considered low-risk for colorectal cancer screening**. Dig Endosc. 2016 May;28(4):450-5.

Sinha A., Quesada-Vazquez N., Faghih M., Afghani E., Zaheer A., Khashab M., Lennon A., de-Madaria E., Singh V. **Early Predictors of Fluid Sequestration in Acute Pancreatitis: A Validation Study**. Pancreas 2016 Feb;45(2):306-10.

Moran R., Quesada-Vazquez N., Sinha A., de-Madaria E., Singh V. High Penetrance of the PRSS1 A16V Mutation in a Kindred with SPINK1 N34S and CFTR TG11-5T Comutations. Pancreas 2016 Jan;45(1):e2-4.

The Impact of Timing and Type of Intervention on Mortality in Patients with Confirmed InfectedPancreatic Necrosis: Results from International Multicenter Study of Infected Pancreatic Necrosis (ISPAN) – Submitted for publication

Oral communications

Jun 2015

47th Annual Meeting of the European Pancreatic Club:

BISAP versus Systemic Inflammatory Response Syndrome criteria alone at Admission for Predicting Outcomes of Acute Pancreatitis: An International Multicenter Study.

27th Annual Meeting of the Valencian Gastroenterology Association:

Fluid therapy in Acute Pancreatitis

Poster presentations

Jun 2015

47th Annual Meeting of the European Pancreatic Club:

Diagnostic accuracy of endoscopic-ultrasound-guided fine-needle aspiration in the study of pancreatic masses with and without rapid-on-site-evaluation. The role of the experience.

Nation-Wide Multicenter Prospective Validation of the New Severity Classifications of Acute Pancreatitis.

BISAP versus Systemic Inflammatory Response Syndrome criteria alone at Admission for Predicting Outcomes of Acute Pancreatitis: An International Multicenter Study.

May 2015

Digestive Disease Week 2015, Washington DC:

Charasteristics and predictors of large duct chronic calcific pancreatitis: a cross sectional analysis from a tertiary referral center.

Mar 2015

28th Annual Meeting of the Spanish Gastroenterology Association:

Influence of comorbidity and toxics in the prognosis of acute pancreatitis.

Morphologic characteristics of pancreas and steatorrhea in feces in chronic pancreatitis.

Randomized trials in acute pancreatitis: a systematic review.

Nov 2014

36th Annual Meeting of the Spanish Society of Endoscopy:

Diagnostic accuracy of endoscopic-ultrasound-guided fine-needle aspiration in the study of pancreatic masses with and without rapid-on-site-evaluation. The role of the experience.

Other professional accomplishment

2006

7th Symposium of Review of Infectious Cervicofacial Diseases. University of Granada

1st Course of Clinic Anatomy. University of Granada.

2005

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Spanish Gastroenterology Association (SEPD and AEG)

European Society of Gastrointestinal Endoscopy (ESGE)

LANGUAGES



Spanish (mother tongue)

English: Upper level / C2

French: Upper-intermediate level

Russian: Initial level

REFERENCES

Noé Quesada Vázquez, M.D., M. Sc., Ph.D. Candidate

Digestive Disease Institute

3rd Floor ,C-06-237 Swing Wing

Office: Tel. +971 2 501 9000 | Ext 61623|Fax: 02 410 8218|PO Box: 112412, UAE

Email: <u>noeqv@hotmail.com</u>

Website: www.clevelandclinicabudhabi.ae